Andrew, Devonia L.

4\

From: Gerry Dedenbach [dedenbach@ncfrpc.org]
Sent: \ Thursday, May 23, 2002 2:48 PM

To: Andrew, Devonia L.

Subject: \ RE: CAC Reinstatement Request

\

Kurt,
At it's meeting on May 8th, the Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) approved a motion which

directed staff to initiate their reinstatement as an Advisory Board to the City
Commission. By copy of this letter, the CAC would like to be placed on the City
Commissions next agenda to regquest reinstatement.
Thanks,

Gerry Dedenbach, AICP, ASLA

Senior Transportation Planner,
Metropolitan Transportation Planning Organization
for the Gainesville Urbanized Area
2009 N.W. 67th Place, Suite A Gainesville, F1 32653
352.855.2200 x 115 / 352.955.2209 (fax)

————— Original Message---—-—-—
From: Andrew, Devonia I. [mailto:andrewdl@ci.gainesville.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2002 2:26 PM
To: dedenbach@ncfrpec.org
Subject: CAC Reinstatement Request

Gerry,

Kurt asked me to let you know that you should write a letter to his attention requesting
to be placed on the City Commission agenda. If the Mayor approves the reguest, you will
>e notified of which meeting this item will be addressed. .

Devonia

Kurt, ;
Please let me know what the proper steps are so.that I may fulfill this CAC motion.

Thanks,
Gerry
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